From: Hennepin Technical College

To: Currently Enrolled Students

Subject: Student Emergency Fund Application

Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 10:54:12 AM
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Dear {{Person/Core - Preferred First Name}}:

The federal government has released the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental
Appropriations Act (CRRSAA 2021) and a portion of it supports students affected by the
COVID-19 pandemic and economic downturn. CRRSAA provides emergency financial aid grants
to eligible students to cover expenses related to the disruption of campus operations due to the
coronavirus. Eligible expenses include those considered as the student’s cost of attendance, such
as food, housing, course materials, technology, tuition and fees, health care, and childcare. Visit
the HTC website for more information on CRRSAA Funds.

Students who are enrolled in a credit-based program during the Spring 2021 semester and are
Pell-eligible can submit a HTC Emergency Grant Application to apply for CRRSAA funds. Funds
will be distributed through direct deposit or check (if direct deposit is not set up) to student account
numbers or addresses on file in eServices. The deadline to apply is Friday, March 5, 2021.
Funds will be disbursed to eligible applicants by late March.

If you have any questions about the emergency grant application, please contact OneStop

at onestop@hennepintech.edu or 952-995-1300.

During this challenging time, | encourage you to access resources you may need by visiting our
Resources and Services webpage. We remain committed to helping you reach your academic
goals safely and successfully.

Sincerely,

Jessica Lauritsen
Vice President of Student Affairs
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